

RE: OTPP opinion - revised Sept 12.

From: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>, "Killoch, Alex (MOF)" <alex.killoch@ontario.ca>, "Pomykacz, Rob (MOF)" <robert.pomykacz@ontario.ca>, "Paul, Joshua (EDU)" <joshua.paul@ontario.ca>, "Sekaly, Gabriel (EDU)" <gabriel.sekaly@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 10:59:42 -0400
Attachments: OTPP Surplus Opinion Sept 12 2016.docx (49.73 kB)

Deloitte's changes were minor and don't change the legal analysis – we incorporated them and attach a new revised clean copy.

Len Hatzis
Deputy Director
Legal Services Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, 9th Floor, Toronto ON M7A 1N3
416.327.6393

This communication, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed herein, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or used. This communication may also be subject to solicitor-client privilege, and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by calling the telephone number above, and delete this communication, including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you.